
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 

PIMA COUNTY 
 PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
 DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION DIVISION 
 130 WEST CONGRESS STREET, 3rd FLOOR • TUCSON, AZ  85701-1207 

PHONE:  (520) 724-3731         FAX:  (520) 724-4434 
 
June 17, 2016  

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
SOLICITATION NO.: 221728 
PROJECT: Pima County Old Courthouse Interior Demolition (XOCHRT) 
 
TO POTENTIAL BIDDERS: 
 
Be advised of the additions, clarifications and/or changes to the above-referenced Invitation for Bid as stated 
in the following Addendum. 
 
ADDITIONS 
 
See attached: Pima County Old Courthouse Hazardous Material Summary 06/17/2016 
 
QUESTIONS 
Has there been a survey of hazardous materials performed on the project area?  
Yes. 
 
If so, is the inspection report available for my use? 
Yes, see attached Pima County Old Courthouse Hazardous Material Summary 06/17/2016 
 
Project documents state that Pima County will provide electrical power to each floor; does this mean 
all other electrical conductors will be ‘dead’? 
Yes 
 
What utilities in the building will be live? 
Only designated electrical power 
 
Can you provide a drawing which shows where we will be allowed to stage dumpsters, equipment and 
job parking? 
The small parking lot just north of the Old Courthouse can be used for a roll off dumpster.  Contractor to obtain 
a Right of Way permit from the City of Tucson for lane closure on Pennington St. just west of Church for 
dumpsters if required.  No job parking will be provided.  No lay down area is available other than the small 
parking lot just north of the Old Courthouse.   
 
Will all the misc. equipment, furniture, etc. be our responsibility to remove? 
All equipment and furniture on the 1st floor has been removed.  Theater seating on the 2nd floor will be 
removed by the demo contractor.   
 
 
 
 



SITE VISITS 
 
Tuesday June 21, 2016, at 9 am, and Monday June 27, 2016, at 9 am, two additional NON-MANDATORY 
walk-throughs are scheduled and will begin by meeting under the dome.   
 
ONLY FIRMS WHO ATTENDED THE MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING AND WALK-THROUGH ON JUNE 
17, 2016 ARE ELLIGIBLE TO SUBMIT A BID.  
 
All other requirements and terms of the Solicitation remain unchanged.  Failure to include acknowledgement 
of all addenda in the introductory letter may be cause for rejection.  All questions should be received by 5:00 
p.m., June 29th, 2016 to ensure a response, and shall be addressed in writing to Matt Sage, Contracts Officer, 
via email (Matthew.sage@pima.gov) or fax (520-770-4013). 
 
This addendum is a total of 3 pages. 
 
If there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me via e-mail at matthew.sage@pima.gov  or fax 
(520) 770-4013. 
 
 
 
/s/ Matt Sage 
Matthew Sage 
Contracts Officer 

mailto:Matthew.sage@pima.gov
mailto:matthew.sage@pima.gov


The following areas still have asbestos‐containing materials that remain to be removed: 

 

North building area, penthouse mechanical room – asbestos‐containing insulation is present under pipe 

hangers on chilled and heating water pipes.  This material cannot be removed until the chilled and 

heating water systems are shut down and disconnected.  Asbestos removal will be performed by County 

asbestos abatement JOC contractor.  Estimated time for removal 1‐3 days.  Demo contractor cannot gain 

access to the north penthouse during asbestos removal.  

 

North building area, second floor – asbestos‐containing floor tile and adhesive is present in one small 

closet where a dry type electrical transformer is located.  The transformer stand is installed over the 

floor tile.  The transformer and stand will have to be removed by the demo contractor.  Once the 

transformer and stand are removed, abatement of flooring will be completed by County JOC abatement 

contractor.  Estimated time for removal – 4 hours. 

 

North building area, first floor – asbestos‐containing flooring and pipe insulation is present.  Some 

flooring is present under carpet.  Complete extent of asbestos is not known.  Demo contractor shall 

remove ceilings and interior wall partitions to allow inspection for asbestos‐containing materials.  All 

asbestos‐containing materials will be removed by County asbestos abatement JOC contractor.  

Estimated time for removal 2 weeks.  Demo contractor cannot gain access to the abatement areas 

during asbestos removal. 

 

South building area, basement – asbestos‐containing flooring and pipe insulation is present.  Flooring is 

present in all rooms along the south exterior of the building.  Some wall partitions are installed over 

floor tile and must be removed by the demo contractor prior to asbestos abatement.  Pipe insulation is 

present in areas above hard ceilings in the basement.  Demo contractor shall remove ceilings and 

interior wall partitions to allow inspection for asbestos‐containing materials.  All asbestos‐containing 

materials will be removed by County asbestos abatement JOC contractor.  Estimated time for removal 1‐

2 weeks.  Demo contractor cannot gain access to the abatement areas during asbestos removal. 
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